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Dorothy Menasco Cf) (0 H3 (03 - T?O

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, Aprit 28, 2006 10:27 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Paula isler

Subject: 03708-06 and 03709-06 in undocketed

Dorothy, please retrieve these two documents from 06000 and open a docket for cancellation.
Thanks.
Kay

SPlecase note: Florida lfias a very broad peblic records law. Most weitten communications to ore fron steate officials regarding
steete business are considered to be public records and will be made avadlable to the poublic ard to the media wfpore request.
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- FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



